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Subject: RE:	Okada	-	Checking	in
Date: Monday,	6	November	2017	at	10:50:12	Hong	Kong	Standard	Time
From: Roy,	Justyn
To: Robb,	Anna

All	is	going	well	now.
	
I’ve	switched	to	manually	converging	projectors	aPer	not	being	able	to	get	any	bays	completed	aPer	2	full
nights	of	trying.
	
	
APer	just	one	night,	I	have	6	bays	completed	and	looking	very	good.
	
	
Most	projectors	are	up	and	running	with	signal	right	now.
I	think	we’re	just	missing	1	–	and	it’s	only	AV	head	room	access	that’s	slowing	us	down	to	fix	that	–	which
we	should	have	today.
	
	
	
Player	specs	look	great.

	
Cheers,
	
Justyn	Roy
SoluWons	Architect
ChrisWe	Digital
809	Wellington	St.	N.
Kitchener,	On	N2G	4Y7
Cell:	+1	416-606-3242
www.chrisWedigital.com
justyn.roy@chrisWedigital.com

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential.  Any unauthorized use, distribution or disclosure is
prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or telephone and
delete it and any attachments from your computer system and records.
	
From: Robb, Anna 
Sent: November 6, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Roy, Justyn
Subject: Okada - Checking in
	
Hi	Justyn,
	
How	is	it	going	over	in	Manila?	Are	you	able	to	get	what	you	need	done	with	the	teams	etc?
Let	me	know	if	there	are	any	issues	so	I	may	work	with	Mike	to	eliminate	them.
	
On	another	note,	did	you	see	the	PB	Player	specs	that	I	sent	the	team.	For	Lumieres?
Remus	wanted	your	confirmaWon	prior	to	accepWng	this	player.
	
We	would	have	this	player	and	the	Octo	server	from	our	office.	Hexagon	backed	out	of	their	deal	to
provide	players	for	us	so	we	are	scrounging	locally	for	the	equipment	required.
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Let	me	know	if	this	is	sufficient.

Talk	to	you	soon.

Best	Regards
Anna
	
	

Anna	Robb
Senior	Producer
CHRISTIE	360
15/F,	Soundwill	Plaza	II	–	Midtown
1-29	Tang	Lung	Street
Causeway	Bay,	HONG	KONG
Mobile:	+852	98584829
www.chrisWedigital.com
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